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October 27, 2005

American TCB

6731 Whittier Ave

Suite C110

McLean, VA 22101

Attn: Mr. Timothy Johnson, Examining Engineer

RE: FCC ID: PIDAIRSPAN-BSR19, ATCB002770
Subject: BSR 1.9GHz FDD base station radio testing according to FCC part 24 requirements

Dear Mr. Johnson,

We confirm that the “BSR 1.9GHz FDD” testing was performed at the low, mid, and high channels with the
hopping operation stopped on the channels.

Sincerely,

.

Michael Nikishin,
EMC and Radio group leader
Hermon Laboratories



